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From: Alex Pentland <xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx>
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 3:06 PM
To: FOI Requests
Subject: Re: FOI 23-24/008 - Request consultation notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear FOI Requests, 
 
 
 
Thank you for your update, and for providing me with a pracƟcal response explaining your decision. 
 
 
 
As you've given me the chance to narrow and clarify the request, I was wondering if you could provide me with some 
reasonable assistance or reasonable advice in how I might narrow a request so that it isn't too voluminous and does 
sƟll allow for the kind of services the FOI act generally allows? 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alex Pentland 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
 
 
OFFICIAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Dear Mr/s Pentland 
 
 
 
 Please see aƩached a request consultaƟon noƟce in relaƟon to your FOI 
 
 request (our reference FOI 23‐24/008). 
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 Kind regards 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 FOI Officer | Legal and Assurance Branch 
 
 
 
 Business Enabling Services 
 
 
 
 Department of Finance 
 
 
 
 A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ClassificaƟon: OFFICIAL 
 
 
 
 Classified by: [email address] on: 30/07/2023 6:33:01 PM 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 
 
foi+request‐10475‐21e79ee0@righƩoknow.org.au 
 
 
 
This request has been made by an individual using Right to Know. This message and any reply that you make will be 
published on the internet. More informaƟon on how Right to Know works can be found at: 
 



3

hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.righƩoknow.org.au%2Fhelp%2Fofficers
&data=05%7C01%7CFOIA%40finance.gov.au%7C90e6b7b8c61145bf288508db9183d755%7C08954cee47824ff69ad5
1997dccef4b0%7C0%7C0%7C638263767681310945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQI
joiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W1YByELhVbBh8jGBOuVL98NlGrOz1Q
NvZmvSjm7Ahgw%3D&reserved=0 
 
 
 
Please note that in some cases publicaƟon of requests and responses will be delayed. 
 
 
 
If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisaƟon's FOI 
page. 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
 
 
Be careful with this message 
External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 




